# A.N. Wood & Co., Newall Street, MARNOO



MA 20 - Shire of Northern Grampians - Stage 2 Heritage Study, 2004

### Location

Newall Street MARNOO, NORTHERN GRAMPIANS SHIRE

Municipality

NORTHERN GRAMPIANS SHIRE

#### Level of significance

Recommended for Heritage Overlay

# **Heritage Listing**

Northern Grampians Shire

# **Statement of Significance**

Last updated on - July 31, 2004

The A.N. Wood and Co. building in Newall Street, Marnoo, has significance as a surviving early 20th century commercial/industrial building in the town. Constructed c.1910 for Mr. Frank Moore, blacksmith, the building appears to be in good condition when viewed from the street. The A.N. Wood and Co. building in Newall Street is architecturally significant at a LOCAL level. It demonstrates original design qualities for a rudimentary early 20th century commercial/industrial building. These qualities include the simple gable roof form, galvanised corrugated iron roof and wall cladding, front timber framed doorway, small front opening (now blocked up) and the side timber framed double hung windows.

The A.N. Wood and Co. building in Newall Street is historically significant at a LOCAL level. It is associated with commercial/industrial developments in the town after the erection of the railway in 1908. In particular, this building

has associations with Mr. Frank Moore who established a blacksmith business in the town, and has later associations T. Puckey (blacksmith) and later with Messrs A.N. Wood and Sons, plumbers.

Overall, the A.N. Wood and Co. building in Newall Street is of LOCAL significance.

RECOMMENDED LEVEL OF SIGNIFICANCE: LOCAL

Heritage Study/Consultant	Northern Grampians - Shire of Northern Grampians - Stage 2 Heritage Study, Wendy Jacobs, Vicki Johnson, David Rowe, Phil Taylor, 2004;
Hermes Number	108198

**Property Number** 

### **Physical Description 1**

The A.N. Wood and Co. building in Newall Street, Marnoo, is set on the front boundary of the site. The single storey, early 20th century, A.N. Wood and Co. building is characterised by a simple gable roof form with lapped galvanised corrugated iron roof cladding. The side walls also have early horizontally-aligned galvanised corrugated iron roof cladding, although the gable end has early strapped cement sheeting, with later vertically-aligned corrugated sheeting below. The timber framed doorway and small blocked up opening at the front appear to be early, as does the timber framed double hung windows at the side.

The projecting rectangular front facade with doorway appears to have been introduced.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <u>http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</u>